Humaira Mughal

Assistant Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/humeramughal/



About

Dr. Humaira Mughal is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Humaira Mughal has a PhD in Architecture & Computation Design. Dr. Humaira Mughal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Architecture & Computation Design	2016 - 2020
Universidad de Palermo , Italy	
MS in Architectural Engineering	2012 - 2014
Politecnico di Milano , Italy	
MS in Building Engineering	2008 - 2012
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BS in Building & Architectural Engineering	2003 - 2008
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2021- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Assistant Professor	2020 - 2021
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Site Engineer	2019 - 2019
Messers Muhammad Akram and Brothers, Pvt. Ltd., Lahore, Pakistan ,	
Scientific Collaborator	2016 - 2019
University of Palermo, Italy ,	
Lecturer	2015 - 2017
National University of Sciences and Technology, Pakistan,	
Scientific Researcher	2015 - 2015
University of Lisbon, Portugal ,	
Internee- Architectural Engine	2014 - 2014
AIACE Srl - società di ingegneria., Milan, Italy ,	
Lecturer	2011 - 2012
Oriental College of Arts, Lahore, Pakistan ,	